

# City of Beloit, Wisconsin Official Directory

City Hall 100 State Street Beloit WI 53511 (608) 364-6600 www.beloitwi.gov

Revised May 19, 2025



# **Table of Contents**

BELOIT HISTORY	5
CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS	6
CITY COUNCIL	7
CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS	8
CITY COMMITTEE INFORMATION	9
MUNICIPAL ADVISORY (CITY) COMMITTEES	9
APPOINTMENT PROCESS	9
CITY COMMITTEES	
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE	10
APPOINTMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE	10
BOARD OF APPEALS	11
BOARD OF ETHICS	11
BOARD OF REVIEW	12
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY	12
DOWNTOWN BELOIT ASSOCIATION	13
EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES COMMISSION	13
LANDMARKS COMMISSION	14
MUNICIPAL GOLF COMMITTEE	14
MUNICIPAL LIBRARY BOARD	15
PARK, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION ADVISORY COMMISSION	15
PLAN COMMISSION	
POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION	
TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE	
CITY SERVICES TELEPHONE DIRECTORY	
LOCATION OF MUNICIPAL FACILITIES	

CITY OFFICIALS/DEPARTMENTS	21
WHERE TO OBTAIN MUNICIPAL SERVICES	27
POLLING PLACES	37
ROCK COUNTY OFFICIALS	38
ROCK COUNTY GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS	39
STATE OFFICIALS	40
FEDERAL OFFICIALS	41
LOCAL INFORMATION OF INTEREST	42
NOTES	43

### **BELOIT HISTORY**

The beautiful and historic City of Beloit is located along Interstate Highway 39/90, just north of the Wisconsin border. The City Center is located along the Rock River. The City is conveniently located with the City of Chicago to the southeast along I-90 and the City of Madison, Wisconsin, to the north. Beloit is directly connected to Milwaukee via Interstate Highway 43, which merges with I-39/90 in Beloit, forming a strategic transportation network in the nation's heartland.

At the beginning of the 1800s, several hundred Native Americans of the Winnebago tribe lived in a village called Ke-chunk-nee-shun-nuk-ra, or the Turtle, at the confluence of the Rock River and the Turtle Creek. The first known white man to settle in Rock County alongside the Winnebago was Joseph Thiebault, a French trapper who came to the area in the 1820s to trade with the tribe. Thiebault's cabin was located just north of the state line, near the site where Beloit City Hall now stands.

Caleb Blodgett, another of the earliest pioneers and merchants, dubbed this place New Albany, but a citizen committee soon renamed it. Although the exact history remains disputed, it seems that the name Beloit was coined from a French word, Balotte, to mean "handsome ground"; the spelling was then fashioned after Detroit, which the community saw as a great symbol of trade and growth.

The first African-Americans living in Beloit were Emmanuel Craig, a coachman, and his family. Arriving in the mid-1830s, the Craigs were among those who witnessed the formation of the township government in 1842 and the founding of Beloit College in 1846, two years before Wisconsin achieved statehood.

Beloit was founded in 1836, incorporated as a village February 24, 1846, and officially incorporated as a city by the State of Wisconsin on March 31, 1856. The citizens adopted a Council-Manager form of government in 1929.

Over one hundred and fifty years after incorporation, the City of Beloit covers approximately 17 square miles. It is home to 36,376 Residents, 937 businesses, including 123 manufacturers and 250 retail stores, several corporate headquarters, a minor league baseball team, several museums, and an internationally acclaimed college that bears the community's name.

The city is also a center for the arts and includes many cultural assets. The Wright Museum of Art and the internationally acclaimed Logan Museum of Anthropology are located on the Beloit College campus. The City's Historical Society and the Hanchett-Bartlett Homestead celebrate the City's proud heritage. Many beautiful pieces of public art adorn the riverfront, downtown, and the Beloit College Campus. The city shares a world class symphony orchestra with its neighbors in Janesville and has numerous special arts events and activities each year.

One of the most ethnically diverse communities in the Midwest, Beloit's population is 59% Caucasian, 13% African-American, 20% Hispanic/Latino, 1% Asian-American, with another 7% from other ethnic or racial backgrounds.

As with many other older, grey-metal industrial cities, Beloit underwent significant economic distress during the 1970s and 80s. By 1990, civic leadership, including the chief executive officers of many resident corporations, partnered with leaders of key financial institutions and the College to form Beloit 2000 (now called Beloit 200), a visionary organization that spearheaded the City Center redevelopment. Beloit 200, working in partnership with the City, has transformed Beloit's Rock River frontage into a world class open space and recreation complex, heavily utilized throughout the year. Downtown renovations and continuing economic redevelopment are the hallmarks of the City's continuing rebirth. While new businesses relocate to Beloit and existing corporations expand and grow, the community continues to celebrate its rich heritage and cultural diversity. The local government, business leaders, and concerned residents are all working together to continue the urban renaissance which has transformed Beloit.

# CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS

Regular City Council meetings are held 1st and 3rd Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum, City Hall, 100 State Street. Members are elected from the City at-large and serve 2-year terms.

City Council meetings are televised on Cable Access Channel digital 992 and rebroadcast during the week of the meeting.

Meetings are also posted on the City's YouTube website for your convenience. Please see https://www.youtube.com/c/BeloitTV.

# **CITY COUNCIL**

The 2025-2026 elected officials for the City of Beloit are:

Councilor Name Kevin Leavy, President 1660 Royce Ave (608) 364-4525 leavyk@beloitwi.gov	Term Ending April 2026
Kevin Day, Vice President 2350 Rockfence Ln (608) 436-8021 dayk@beloitwi.gov	April 2026
Yusuf Adama 1136 Lincoln Ave (608) 361-8811 adamay@beloitwi.gov	April 2027
Sherry Blakeley 745 Milwaukee Rd #2 (608) 362-1417 blakeleys@beloitwi.gov	April 2027
Martin Densch 2796 E. Ridge Rd (608) 774-8655 denschm@beloitwi.gov	April 2026
Nancy Forbeck 2372 Granite Terrace (608) 290-9130 forbeckn@beloitwi.gov	April 2027
Markese Terrell 2770 Iva Ct, #27 (608) 490-0034 terrellm@beloitwi.gov	April 2026

# CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

# Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee Kevin Day

# Appointment Review Committee Sherry Blakeley and Yusuf Adama

### Business Improvement District - Downtown Beloit Assn Martin Densch

# Community Development Authority Nancy Forbeck and Kevin Leavy

# Convention and Visitors Bureau - Visit Beloit Martin Densch

# Equal Opportunities Commission Markese Terrell

### <u>Landmarks Commission</u> Sherry Blakeley

### <u>Metropolitan Planning Organization</u> Nancy Forbeck

# Municipal Library Board Sherry Blakeley

# Park, Recreation & Conservation Advisory Commission Markese Terrell

Plan Commission Kevin Day

# Traffic Review Committee Sherry Blakeley

# CITY COMMITTEE INFORMATION

### MUNICIPAL ADVISORY (CITY) COMMITTEES

Over 120 citizens of Beloit volunteer to serve on municipal advisory committees in an effort to make the community an even better place to live. The City of Beloit proudly acknowledges the time and service to the community that many have contributed through their participation on municipal advisory committees.

Meetings are open to the public but note that they may be cancelled or rescheduled. All meeting agendas are published and posted at least 24 hours prior to the meeting in accordance with Wisconsin's open meetings laws.

Applications for the Municipal Advisory Committees are available from the City Clerk Treasurer's Office, 608-364-6682, or may be downloaded from the City's Website at beloitwi.gov

### APPOINTMENT PROCESS

Nominees for appointment in municipal advisory committees are selected by the Appointment Review Committee based on completed applications for appointment. Nominations are then submitted to the full City Council for confirmation.

Persons interested in applying for appointment to municipal advisory committees should contact the City Clerk-Treasurer's Office for an application and further information.

Please note that, in some instances, City ordinances require the appointment of certain officeholders or persons meeting other statutorily specified criteria.

The Beloit City Council and city administration greatly appreciate the many hours of hard work and thoughtful advice citizens have volunteered through municipal advisory committees. Beloit continues to be a great community because of the many volunteers who generously work together with City Councilors and staff.

### CITY COMMITTEES

### ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE

Recommends action to City Council regarding liquor licensing. Meets on the 2nd Tuesday of the month at 4:00 p.m. Members must be over legal drinking age.

Term: 3 years (July 1 - June 30)

Staff: Marcy Granger, City Clerk-Treasurer, (608) 364-6684

Members	Original	Term
	Appt Date	Expiration
Levi Anderson (Tavern League Rep)	04/2024	06/2025
Daniel Cassidy	02/2025	06/2027
Henry Clement	02/2019	06/2026
Thomas Fleming	12/2024	06/2027
Amiee Leavy (School Dist Rep)	05/2024	06/2025
Sheri Lynn Pounds	09/2021	06/2027
Allison Semrau	06/2020	06/2026
Kevin Day (CC Vice-President)	04/2025	04/2026

### APPOINTMENT REVIEW COMMITTEE

Recommends nominees for vacancies on municipal committees to the City Council. Meets on the 2nd Monday of the month at 4:30 p.m.

Term: 3 years (January 1 - December 31) Staff: Rebecca Wallendal, (608) 364-6682

Members	Original	Term
Members	Appt Date	Expiration
Daniel Barolsky	02/2018	12/2026
Mikal Cooks	11/2024	12/2025
Pamela George	03/2017	12/2025
Christian Moore	12/2024	12/2025
Daryl Saladar	05/2023	12/2026
Vacant (Gifford)	04/2016	12/2027
Vacant (Martin)	12/2018	12/2027
Yusuf Adama (City Councilor)	04/2025	04/2026
Sherry Blakeley (City Councilor)	04/2025	04/2026

### **BOARD OF APPEALS**

Hears appeals related to the Zoning Ordinance and decisions of administrative officials concerning the Zoning Ordinance. Meets on the 2nd Tuesday of the month at 7:00 p.m.

Term: 3 years (June 1 - May 31)

Staff: Julie Christensen, Community Development Dir., (608) 364-6703

Members	Original	Term
Members	Appt Date	Expiration
Susan Adams	08/2022	05/2025
David G. Baker	08/2022	05/2025
Dustin Gronau	05/2018	05/2024
Mark Preuschl	10/2022	05/2025
Vacant (Peterson)	-	05/2026
Vacant (Alternate)	-	-
Vacant (Alternate)	-	-

### **BOARD OF ETHICS**

Presides over complaints regarding the conduct of public officials and recommends local ethics code amendments. Meets each January for annual meeting on the 3rd Thursday of January and as needed thereafter.

Term: 3 years (January 1 - December 31)

Staff: Hannah Kuehne, Human Resources Director, (608) 364-6612

Members	Original Appt Date	Term Expiration
Vacant (Austin)	-	12/2026
Vacant (Herro)	-	12/2027
Chair of Library Board	-	-
Chair of Parks Commission	-	-
Chair of Plan Commission	-	-
Chair of Comm. Development Auth.	-	-
President of Police and Fire Comm.	-	-

### **BOARD OF REVIEW**

Sets tax assessment roll and hears property valuation disputes. Meets annually in May and as needed for assessment objection cases.

Term: 5 years (January 1 - December 31)

Staff: Marcy Granger, City Clerk-Treasurer, (608) 364-6684

Members	Original Appt	Term
Members	Date	Expiration
Louise Austin	10/2024	12/2028
Nora Gard	05/2018	12/2026
James Roe	01/2011	12/2025
Vacant (White) (Resident)	-	12/2029
Vacant (Allen) (Resident)	-	12/2027
Vacant (Alternate)	-	12/2024
Vacant (Alternate)	-	12/2024

### COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Plans and implements economic redevelopment and housing initiatives; oversees the operations of the public housing office. Meets on the 4th Wednesday of the month at 4:30 p.m.

Term: 4 years (January 1 - December 31)

Staff: Julie Christensen, Executive Director, (608) 364-6703

Members	Original Appt Date	Term Expiration
Michelle Bullock	03/2023	12/2027
Jasmine Hartke	04/2021	12/2027
Jim White	11/2024	12/2025
Vacant (Gorman)	-	12/2028
Vacant (Public Housing Resident)	-	12/2026
Nancy Forbeck (City Councilor)	04/2025	04/2026
Kevin Leavy (CC President)	04/2025	04/2026

### DOWNTOWN BELOIT ASSOCIATION

Implements the Operating Plan for the development, redevelopment, maintenance, operation, and promotion of downtown Beloit as the Business Improvement District. Meets on the 4th Thursday of the month at 9:00 a.m.

Term: 3 years (January 1 - December 31)

Staff: Shauna El-Amin, Executive Director, (608) 365-0150

Members	Original	Term
Melliber 3	Appt Date	Expiration
Nicole Chadwick (non-owner occupant)	01/2023	12/2025
Kelly Eickstead (resident at large)	09/2020	12/2027
Jessica Fox-Wilson (Beloit College)	03/2022	12/2025
RoseAnn Haedt (owner occupant)	02/2021	12/2026
Matt Lee (owner occupant)	11/2021	12/2025
Courtney Prentice (non-owner occupant)	02/2019	12/2027
Daniel J. Riemer (property owner)	09/2019	12/2026
Barbara Schultz (owner occupant)	01/2023	12/2025
Dennis Senz (property owner)	09/2019	12/2027
Christopher Wolfgramm(owner occupant)	02/2024	12/2026
Richard Wolter (owner occupant)	03/2022	12/2026
Vacant (Knueppel) (owner occupant)	-	12/2027
Martin Densch (City Council Rep)	04/2025	04/2026

### **EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES COMMISSION**

Created to improve the quality of life by the elimination of racism in the Beloit community. The Commission also enforces equal opportunity in housing for residents and investigates complaints alleging discriminatory practices in the provisions of fair and equal access to housing or housing accommodations. Meets on the 3rd Wednesday of each even-numbered month at 5:30 p.m.

Term: 3 years (July 1 - June 30)

Staff: Bianca Gonzales, Grants Administrator, (608) 364-6738

Members	Original	Term
Members	Appt Date	Expiration
Nikita Ford	08/2024	06/2027
Victoria France	10/2022	06/2025
Franchell McClendon	07/2023	06/2025
Marquita Janelle Newsome	03/2023	06/2025
Patricia Zody	5/2024	06/2025
Markese Terrell (City Councilor)	04/2025	04/2026

### LANDMARKS COMMISSION

Designates historic landmarks and regulates construction in historic districts. Meets on the 3rd Tuesday of the month at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum.

Term: 3 years (November 1 - October 31)

Staff: Hilary Rottmann, Planner II, (608) 364-6708

Members	Original Appt Date	Term Expiration
Ned Carlson	04/2022	10/2025
Alexander Evans	09/2017	10/2026
Spencer Langley	05/2018	10/2025
Avery McDaniel	07/2020	10/2025
Nicolette Meister	04/2021	10/2026
Celestino Ruffini	04/2021	10/2025
Sherry Blakeley (City Councilor)	04/2025	04/2026

#### MUNICIPAL GOLF COMMITTEE

Reviews the operations, maintenance and finances of the municipal golf course and makes recommendations regarding the operation of the municipal golf course. Meets on the 3rd Wednesday of the month from March through November at 7:00 a.m.

Term: 3 years (January 1 - December 31)

Staff: Mark Young, Golf/Hort Supervisor, (608) 364-2890

Members	Original Appt Date	Term Expiration
Richard Lippitt (Men's Golf Rep)	05/2025	Ex-Officio, 5/2031
Isaam El-Amin	05/2017	12/2027
Steven Ferger (Sen. Golf Club Rep)	09/2019	Ex-Officio, 9/2025
Ida Lenz (Women's Golf Club Rep)	07/2022	Ex-Officio, 7/2028
Harold Wiersgalla	01/2023	12/2025
Vacant (Ramsden) (Youth)	-	12/2027
Vacant (Reinhard)	-	12/2026
Mark Young, Golf/Hort. Supervisor	-	Ex-Officio
Tonya Johann, Dir. of Parks & Rec	-	Ex-Officio

### MUNICIPAL LIBRARY BOARD

Sets library policies; monitors finances; employs staff. Meets on the 3rd Wednesday of the month 6:00 p.m.

Term: 3 years (July 1 - June 30)

Staff: Nicholas Dimassis, Library Director, (608) 364-2917

Members	Original	Term
Mellibers	Appt Date	Expiration
Rachelle Elliott (School Dist Rep)	06/2022	06/2025
Alissa Girdler	02/2024	06/2027
Florence Haley	07/2019	06/2025
Gerardine Lynn Heim (Town Res)	08/2023	06/2027
Elizabeth Magnus	05/2019	06/2026
Joshua Peterson-Droogh	06/2023	06/2027
Courtney Scott (Town Res)	05/2025	06/2028
Keira Wilson	05/2025	06/2028
Sherry Blakeley (City Councilor)	04/2025	04/2026

# PARK, RECREATION AND CONSERVATION ADVISORY COMMISSION

Recommends action regarding parks, recreation programs, and facilities use as well as local conservation issues. Meets on the 2nd Wednesday of the month at 6:30 p.m.

Term: 3 years (October 1 - September 30)

Staff: Tonya Johann, Dir. of Parks and Rec., (608) 364-5786

Members	Original Appt Date	Term Expiration
	• •	•
Elizabeth Brewer	09/2021	09/2027
Daniel Broekhuis	01/2023	09/2027
Bianca Hengeveld (Youth)	04/2024	09/2025
John Kalkirtz	09/2024	09/2027
Bryce Kitzman	10/2022	09/2025
Carl Lange	12/2022	09/2025
Brian Nichols (School District Rep)	06/2024	09/2025
Ron Read	09/2023	09/2026
Jodi Witte	06/2022	09/2026
Markese Terrell (City Councilor)	04/2025	04/2026
Tonya Johann, Dir. of Parks and Rec	-	Ex Officio
William Frisbee, Public Works Director	-	Ex Officio

### PLAN COMMISSION

Produces master plan regulating physical community development; recommends action on zoning, subdivision and planning. Meets on the Wednesdays following the regular meetings of the City Council meeting at 7:00 p.m.

Term: 3 years (May 1 - April 30).

Staff: Julie Christensen, Community Dev. Dir., (608) 364-6703

Members	Original	Term
Melliper 3	Appt Date	Expiration
Rodolfo Abarca	05/2023	04/2026
Brian Anderson	04/2021	04/2027
Jalen Elliott	01/2023	04/2025
Michael Flesch	08/2022	04/2025
Mardell E. Jacobsen	09/2021	04/2027
Mike Ramsden	09/2020	04/2026
John Winkelmann III	04/2024	04/2027
Kevin Day (CC Vice-President)	04/2025	04/2026

### POLICE AND FIRE COMMISSION

Responsible for hiring Police and Fire chiefs, and approval of subordinate appointments; Reviews charges against and may discipline or dismiss the Police or Fire Chief or any subordinate. Meets on the 4th Monday of the month at 4:30 p.m.

Term: 5 years (May 1 - April 30).

Staff: Kimberly Lavery, HR Generalist, (608) 364-5819

Members	Original	Term
Mellibers	Appt Date	Expiration
Nailah Adama	05/2021	04/2026
Dorothy Harrell	04/2022	04/2027
Dennis Murphy	04/2025	04/2030
William Watson	05/2023	04/2028
Brandon Buchanan	06/2024	04/2029

### TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

Makes recommendations to City Council regarding local traffic-related issues. Meets on the 4th Monday of the month at 1:30 p.m.

Term: 2 years (October 1 - September 30)

Staff: Scot Prindiville, City Engineer, (608) 364-6690

Original	Term
Appt Date	Expiration
08/2021	09/2025
06/2021	09/2026
03/2020	09/2025
-	09/2026
	Ex Officio
	Ex Officio
	Ex Officio
04/2025	04/2026
	Appt Date 08/2021 06/2021 03/2020

# CITY SERVICES TELEPHONE DIRECTORY

Unless noted, offices located at 100 State St.

<u>Description</u>	Phone Number
City Hall - General Switchboard	(608) 364-6600
Accounting	(608) 364-6677
Beloit Housing Authority, 210 Portland Avenue	(608) 364-8740
Beloit Transit System, 1225 Willowbrook Road	(608) 364-2870
Bus Information	
TDD for Hearing ImpairedTransit Center	(608) 364-2868
Paratransit Information & Reservation	(608) 757-5054
TDD for Hearing ImpairedParatransit	(608) 757-5226
Building Inspector	(608) 364-6700
Cemetery Office, 2200 Milwaukee Rd	(608) 364-2867
City Assessor	(608) 364-6670
City Attorney	(608) 364-6623
City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680
Dog Licenses/Dog Park Tags	(608) 364-6663
Sewer/Water Bill Collection	(608) 364-6663
City Hall Reception Desk	(608) 364-5865
City Manager	(608) 364-6614
Code Enforcement	(608) 364-6650
Community and Housing Services	(608) 364-6650
Community Development	(608) 364-6650
Downtown Beloit Association, 557 E Grand Ave	(608) 365-0150
Economic Development	(608) 364-6610
Electrical Inspector	(608) 364-6700
Equal Opportunities Commission	(608) 364-6650
Finance & Administrative Services	(608) 364-6600
Fire Department	(608) 364-2900
Emergency	9-1-1
Non-Emergency, Station 1, 1111 Church St.	(608) 364-2900
Station 2, 2111 Cranston Rd	(608) 364-3000
Station 3, 1048 McKinley	(608) 364-2926
Grinnell Hall - Senior Center	(608) 364-2875
Human Resources	(608) 364-5819
	(608) 364-6685
Krueger-Haskell Golf Course, 1611 Hackett St.	(608) 362-6503
Krueger Swimming Pool, 1700 Hackett St	(608) 364-2877
Municipal Court	(608) 364-6613
Planning and Building Services	(608) 364-6700
Plumbing Inspector	(608) 364-6700

# **TELEPHONE DIRECTORY CONT'D**

<u>Description</u>	Phone Number
Police Department	(608) 364-6800
EMERGENCY	9-1-1
Non-Emergency	(608) 757-2244
Chief's Office	(608) 364-6807
CRIME STOPPERS	(608) 362-7463
Director of Support Services	(608) 364-6818
Evidence/Property	(608) 364-6834
School Resource Officer/Beloit Memorial	(608) 361-3018
School Resource Officer/Aldrich	(608) 361-3730
School Resource Officer/McNeel	(608) 361-3956
School Resource Officer/Fruzen	(608) 361-2019
School Resource Officer/Cunningham	(608) 361-2276
Public Library, 605 Eclipse Blvd.	(608) 364-2905
Business Office	(608) 364-2908
Blender Café	(608) 364-5766
Public Works-Engineering, 2400 Springbrook Ct.	(608) 364-6690
Public Works-Operations, 2351 Springbrook Ct.	(608) 364-2929
Garbage/Recycling	(608) 364-2929
Streets	(608) 364-2929
Public Works-Parks and Rec., 2351 Springbrook Ct.	(608) 364-2890
Park Facility or Shelter Reservations	(608) 364-2890
Public Works-Water Resources, 2400 Springbrook Ct.	(608) 364-2888

# **LOCATION OF MUNICIPAL FACILITIES**

<u>Description</u>	<b>Contact Information</b>
City Hall, 100 State Street	(608) 364-6600
Beloit Housing Authority, 210 Portland Ave	(608) 364-8740
	Fax: (608) 364-8745
Beloit Transit System, 1225 Willowbrook Rd	(608) 364-2870
6	Fax (608-2871
Cemetery Offices, 2200 Milwaukee Rd	(608) 364-2867
	Fax: (608) 364-2863
Fire Department,	(608)-364-2900
Headquarters, 1111 Church Street	Fax: (608) 364-2925
Station 2, 2111 Cranston Rd	(608) 364-3000
Station 3, 1048 McKinley	(608) 364-2926
Grinnell Hall Senior Center, 631 Bluff St.	(608) 364-2875
,	Fax: (608)364-2876
Krueger-Haskell Golf Course, 1611 Hackett	(608) 362-6503
Public Library, 605 Eclipse Blvd.	(608) 364-2905
. abite Library, 500 Lettipse Strat	Fax: (608) 364-2907
Public Works	(555) 551 = 551
Engineering, 2400 Springbrook Ct.	(608) 364-6690
	Fax: (608) 364-2879
Operations, 2351 Springbrook Ct.	(608) 364-2929
	Fax: (608) 364-2930
Parks and Recreation, 2351 Springbrook Ct.	(608) 364-2890
	Fax: (608) 364-2930
Water Resources, 2400 Springbrook Ct.	(608) 364-2888
	Fax: (608) 364-2879

# CITY OFFICIALS/DEPARTMENTS

### OFFICE OF CITY MANAGER

City Hall, Fourth Floor (608) 364-6614 · Fax: (608) 364-6756

City Manager (608) 364-6614 Jerry Gabrielatos gabrielatosj@beloitwi.gov

Director of Strategic Communications (608) 364-6726 Sarah Lock locks@beloitwi.gov

Emergency Management Coordinator (608) 364-5711 Patti Miller millerp@beloitwi.gov

Executive Administrative Assistant (608) 364-6614 Vacant vacant@beloitwi.gov

### OFFICE OF CITY ATTORNEY

City Hall, Fourth Floor (608) 364-6623 · Fax: (608) 364-6718

City Attorney/Deputy City Manager (608) 364-6623 Elizabeth A. Krueger kruegere@beloitwi.gov

Assistant City Attorney (608) 364-6623 Gwanny Tjoa tjoag@beloitwi.gov

#### COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

City Hall, Third Floor (608) 364-6650 OR -6700 · Fax: (608) 364-6609

Community Development Director (608) 364-6703 Julie Christensen christensenj@beloitwi.gov

Deputy Community Development Director
Teri Downing (608) 364-6705
downingt@beloitwi.gov

Operations Manager (608) 364-5704
Donald Driscoll driscolld@beloitwi.gov
1225 Willowbrook Rd.

Director of Beloit Housing Authority (608) 364-8740 Clinton Cole colec@beloitwi.gov 210 Portland Ave.

Director of Planning and Building Services (608) 364-6711 T. J. Nee neet@beloitwi.gov

Building Official (608) 364-6700

Danny Anderson andersond@beloitwi.gov

Plumbing Inspector (608) 364-6700

Mitchell Genz genzm@beloitwi.gov

MPO Coordinator (608) 364-6702 Vacant @beloitwi.gov

#### ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

City Hall, Fourth Floor (608) 364-6610 · Fax: (608) 364-6756

Economic Development Director (608) 364-6610 Drew Pennington penningtond@beloitwi.gov

Executive Director of Downtown Beloit Assn (608) 365-0150 Shauna El-Amin shauna@downtownbeloit.com

#### FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

City Hall, Second Floor (608) 364-6680 · Fax: (608) 364-6642

Finance and Admin Services Director (608) 364-6676 Eric Miller millere@beloitwi.gov

City Assessor (contracted assessor) (608) 364-6670 Sam Monroe Sam.Monroe@tylertech.com

City Clerk-Treasurer (608) 364-6684 Marcy Granger grangerm@beloitwi.gov

Director of Accounting/Purchasing (608) 364-6686

Dawn DeuVall deuvalld@beloitwi.gov

Risk Manager (608) 364-6667 David Niedfeldt niedfeldtd@beloitwi.gov

### FIRE DEPARTMENT

1111 Church Street

(608) 364-2900 · Fax: (608) 364-2907

Fire Chief (608) 364-3006
Daniel Pease peased@beloitwi.gov

Deputy Fire Chief (608) 364-2932
Jason Griffin griffinjr@beloitwi.gov

Battalion Chief (608-364-2900

Chad Eneix eneixc@beloitwi.gov
Todd Farley farleyt@beloitwi.gov
William Hyde hydew@beloitwi.gov

Business Services Coordinator (608-364-2904 Antonia Vargas-Dever vargasa@beloitwi.gov

#### **HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT**

City Hall, Fourth Floor (608) 364-6685 OR -5819 · Fax: (608) 364-6718

Human Resources Director (608) 364-6612 Hannah Kuehne kuehneh@beloitwi.gov

City Hall Reception Desk (608) 364-5865

#### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

City Hall, Fourth Floor (608) 364-4357 · Fax: (608) 364-6756

Information Technology Director (608) 364-6753 Raymond Gorsline gorsliner@beloitwi.gov

#### LIBRARY

### 605 Eclipse Boulevard

(608) 364-2905 · Fax: (608) 364-2907

Library Director Nick Dimassis (608) 364-2917 ndimassis@beloitlibrary.org

#### MUNICIPAL COURT

City Hall, Second Floor (608) 364-6613 · Fax: (608) 364-6642

Municipal Court Judge Honorable M. Brooke Joos (608) 364-6613

Municipal Court Administrator Devanira Nevarez

(608) 364-6672 nevarezd@beloitwi.gov

#### POLICE DEPARTMENT

City Hall, First Floor

(608) 364-6800 · Fax: (608) 364-6608

Police Chief Vacant (608) 364-6807 vacant@beloitwi.gov

Assistant Chief Thomas Stigler, Interim Police Chief (608) 364-6828 stiglert@beloitwi.gov

Administration
Captain Dan Molland

(608) 364-6812 mollandd@beloitwi.gov

Patrol Captain Christian Dalton (608) 364-6836 daltonc@beloitwi.gov

Special Operations
Captain Christopher Eberhardt

(608) 364-5826 eberhardtc@beloitwi.gov

Support Services Krystynn Reinart (608) 364-6859 reinartk@beloitwi.gov

### **PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT**

2351/2400 Springbrook Court

(608) 364-2929 OR -2888 · Fax: (608) 364-2930

Public Works Director	(608) 364-6699
William Frisbee	frisbeew@beloitwi.gov
Deputy Public Works Director	(608) 364-2918
Brian Peterson	petersonb@beloitwi.gov
Administrative Supervisor	(608) 364-5788
Antoinette McWilliams	mcwilliamsa@beloitwi.gov
City Engineer	(608) 364-6696
Scot Prindiville	prindivilles@beloitwi.gov
Director of Operations	(608) 364-2919
Joshua Vining	viningj@beloitwi.gov
Facilities Manager	(608) 364-5780
Andrew Kuehne	kuehnea@beloitwi.gov
Fleet Manager	(608) 364-5700
William Mickelson	mickelsonw@beloitwi.gov
Solid Waste and Safety Supervisor	(608) 364-5782
Clinton Schober	schoberc@beloitwi.gov
Street Supervisor	(608) 364-5781
Wayne Engen	engenw@beloitwi.gov
Director of Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-5786
Tonya Johann	johannt@beloitwi.gov
Cemetery Office	(608) 364-2867
Golf/Horticulture Supervisor	(608) 364-5787
Mark Young	youngm@beloitwi.gov
Grinnell Hall - Senior Center Mgr	(608) 364-2875
Ashley Cooper	coopera@beloitwi.gov
Parks/Forestry Supervisor	(608) 364-5784
Michael Ferger	fergerm@beloitwi.gov

#### PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT CONT'D

Recreation Supervisor (608) 364-5785 Robert Douglas douglasr@beloitwi.gov

Director of Water Resources (608) Chanel Fitch-Kirkpatrick fitch-kirkpatrickc@beloitwi.gov

Environmental Coordinator (608) 364-5728 Joshua Shere sherej@beloitwi.gov

Wastewater Operations and (608) 364-5720

Maintenance Supervisor

Rodney Knoble knobler@beloitwi.gov

Wastewater Collections System (608) 364-5724

Supervisor

Cliff Stenulson stenulsonc@beloitwi.gov

Water Utility Supervisor (608) 364-5725 Ryan Petitt petittr@beloitwi.gov

26

# WHERE TO OBTAIN MUNICIPAL SERVICES

Location is City Hall, 100 State Street, unless otherwise noted

ABANDONED BUILDINGS Community Development - Comm/Housing Serv	(608) 364-6650 Third Floor
ABANDONED VEHICLES Police Department	(608) 364-6800 First Floor
ABSENTEE VOTING Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor
ACCIDENT REPORTS Police Department	(608) 364-6801 First Floor
ACCOUNTING/PURCHASING Finance and Admin Serv - Accounting/Purchasing	(608) 364-6677 Second Floor
ALCOHOL/BEER LICENSES Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6681 Second Floor
ALTERNATE OVERNIGHT PARKING Questions? - Police Department Payment of Parking Ticket - Municipal Court	(608) 364-6801 First Floor (608) 364-6613 Second Floor
AMBULANCE BILLS Andres Medical Billing	1-800-244-2345
AMBULANCE REPORTS Fire Department	(608) 364-2900 1111 Church St.
ANIMAL CONTROL Police Department	(608) 364-5876 First Floor
ANIMALS, STRAY Humane Society of Southern WI 4700 S County Rd G, Janesville, WI	(608) 752-5622
ANNEXATIONS Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
ASSESSMENTS (PROPERTY) Finance and Admin Serv - City Assessor	(608) 364-6670 Second Floor
BARTENDER (OPERATOR) LICENSES Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6681 Second Floor

BEER/ALCOHOL LICENSES Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6681 Second Floor
BELOIT HOUSING AUTHORITY	(608) 364-8740 210 Portland Ave.
BELOIT UTILITIES Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6663 Second Floor
BIRTH/DEATH (VITAL) RECORDS Rock County Register of Deeds	(608) 757-5656 Janesville, WI
BLENDER CAFE Public Library	(608) 364-5766 605 Eclipse Blvd.
BLOCK PARTY (STREET CLOSURE PERMITS) Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6681 Second Floor
BOAT LAUNCH, PUBLIC Public Works-Parks and Recreation Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk -Treasurer	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct. (608) 364-6680 Second Floor
BUILDING PERMITS Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
BURNING PERMITS & RESTRICTIONS Fire Department	(608) 364-2900 1111 Church Street
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT Economic Development	(608) 364-6610 Fourth Floor
Economic Development  BUSINESS PERMITS (Wastewater Discharge Permits)	Fourth Floor (608) 364-2888 2400 Springbrook Ct. (608) 364-2870 1225 Willowbrook Rd (608) 364-6663
Economic Development  BUSINESS PERMITS (Wastewater Discharge Permits) Public Works - Water Resources  BUS SERVICE/TOKENS Community Development - Beloit Transit System	Fourth Floor (608) 364-2888 2400 Springbrook Ct. (608) 364-2870 1225 Willowbrook Rd

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS Community Development - Planning/Building	(608) 364-6700 Serv Third Floor
CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS Public Library	(608) 364-2897 605 Eclipse Blvd
CIGARETTE LICENSING Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasure	(608) 364-6681 er Second Floor
CITY HALL, USE OF City Manager's Office	(608) 364-6614 Fourth Floor
CITY ORDINANCES	library.municode.com/wi/beloit/
CODE ENFORCEMENT Community Development - Comm/Housing Se	(608) 364-6650 erv Third Floor
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN INFORMATION Community Development - Planning/Building	(608) 364-6700 Serv Third Floor
CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS, ZONING Community Development - Planning/Building	(608) 364-6700 Serv Third Floor
CONSTRUCTION SITE STORM WATER PERMIT Public Works - Engineering	(608) 364-6690 2400 Springbrook Ct.
COUNCIL AGENDAS, MINUTES, INFORMATION Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasure	
COURTROOM, MUNICIPAL COURT Municipal Court	First Floor
CRIME PREVENTION PROGRAMS Police Department	(608) 364-6836 First Floor
CROSS COUNTRY SKI TRAIL CONDITIONS	(608) 364-2929 ext 7001
(Turtle Creek & Big Hill Park) Public Works - Parks and Recreation	2351 Springbrook Ct.
CURB OPENING PERMITS Public Works - Engineering	(608) 364-6690 2400 Springbrook Ct.
DOG LICENSES/DOG PARK PERMITS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasure	(608) 364-6663 er Second Floor
DOWNTOWN PARKING PERMIT Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasure	(608) 364-6680 er Second Floor
DOWNTOWN BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT Downtown Beloit Association	(608) 365-0150 557 E. Grand Ave.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Economic Development	(608) 364-6610 Fourth Floor
EDWARDS ACTIVITY AND SPORTS CENTER Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2101 Cranston Rd.
ELECTION INFORMATION Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor
ELECTRICAL PERMITS Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
EMPLOYMENT Human Resources	(608) 364-5819 Fourth Floor
EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES COMMISSION Community Development - Comm/Housing Serv	(608) 364-6650 Third Floor
FAIR HOUSING COMPLAINTS Community Development - Comm/Housing Serv	(608) 364-6650 Third Floor
FARMERS MARKET Downtown Beloit Association	(608) 365-0150 557 E. Grand Ave.
FENCE PERMITS Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
FIRE INSPECTION Fire Department	(608) 364-2900 1111 Church St.
FIRE INVESTIGATIONS/REPORTS Fire Department	(608) 364-2900 1111 Church St.
FIRE SAFETY PROGRAMS Fire Department	(608) 364-2900 1111 Church St.
FIREWORKS STAND/DISPLAY PERMITS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6681 Second Floor
FLOODPLAIN INFORMATION Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
GARBAGE/TRASH COLLECTION Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
GOLF COURSE SERVICES Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct.

GOLF COURSE, KRUEGER-HASKELL	(608) 362-6503
(Open appx April to November)	1611 Hackett St.
GRINNELL HALL SENIOR CENTER Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2875 631 Bluff Street
HANDICAPPED TRANSPORTATION Beloit Transit System	(608) 364-2870 1225 Willowbrook Rd.
HAZARDOUS MATERIAL SPILLS	(608) 364-2900
Fire Department	1111 Church St.
<b>HEALTH, PUBLIC</b> Rock County Health Department	(608) 364-2010 61 Eclipse Blvd.
HISTORIC DISTRICTS/PRESERVATION	(608) 364-6700
Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	Third Floor
HOME OCCUPATIONS	(608) 364-6700
Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	Third Floor
HOME REHABILITATION LOANS Community Development - Comm/Housing Serv	(608) 364-6713 Third Floor
HOUSING COMPLAINTS	(608) 364-6650
Community Development - Comm/Housing Serv	Third Floor
HOUSING DISCRIMINATION Community Development - Comm/Housing Serv	(608) 364-6650 Third Floor
HOUSING, PUBLIC	(608) 364-8740
Beloit Housing Authority	210 Portland Ave.
HVAC PERMITS	(608) 364-6700
Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	Third Floor
ICE SKATING PROGRAMS/SCHEDULE Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct.
IMMUNIZATIONS	(608) 364-2010
Rock County Health Department	61 Eclipse Blvd.
INDUSTRIAL PARKS	(608) 364-6610
Economic Development	Fourth Floor
INTERNET, PUBLIC	(608) 364-2905
Library	605 Eclipse Blvd.
<b>LIABILITY CLAIMS</b> Finance and Admin Serv - Risk Manager	(608) 364-6667 Second Floor

LIBRARY	(608) 364-2905 605 Eclipse Blvd.
LICENSES (SEE ALSO "PERMITS") City Clerk-Treasurer     Alcohol/Beer License     Bartender (Operator)     Cigarette License     Dog License     Outdoor Vendor     Public Entertainment     Secondhand Dealer/Pawn Shop	Second Floor (608) 364-6681 (608) 364-6681 (608) 364-6674 (608) 364-6681 (608) 364-6681 (608) 364-6681
MAPS, CITY Public Works - Engineering	(608) 364-6690 2400 Springbrook Ct.
MEETING ROOMS Public Library	(608) 364-5776 605 Eclipse Blvd.
MUNICIPAL COURT	(608) 364-6613 Second Floor
NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH PROGRAM Police Department	mannj@beloitwi.gov First Floor
NEW BUSINESS INFORMATION Economic Development	(608) 364-6610 Fourth Floor
OCCUPANCY INSPECTIONS Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
OUTDOOR VENDING PERMITS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6681 Second Floor
PARADE REQUIREMENTS/PERMITS Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
PARKING TICKETS Municipal Court	(608) 364-6613 Second Floor
PARKS INFORMATION Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct.
PERMITS (SEE ALSO "LICENSES") BEER PERMITS-PARKS Police Department	(608) 364-6800 First Floor
BUILDING PERMITS  Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor

BURN PERMITS Fire Department	(608) 364-2900 1111 Church St.
<b>BUSINESS PERMITS</b> (Wastewater Discharge Permits) Public Works - Water Resources	(608) 364-2888 2400 Springbrook Ct.
CURB OPENING PERMITS Public Works - Engineering	(608) 364-6690 2400 Springbrook Ct.
<b>DOWNTOWN PARKING PERMIT</b> Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor
ELECTRICAL PERMITS  Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
FENCE PERMITS Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
HVAC PERMITS Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
MOVING PERMITS, BUILDING Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
PARADE REQUIREMENTS/PERMITS Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
PLUMBING PERMITS  Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
SEWER DISCHARGE PERMITS Public Works - Water Resources	(608) 364-2888 2400 Springbrook Ct.
SOLID WASTE HAULER PERMITS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor
STREET CLOSURE Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
SWIMMING POOL PERMITS, PRIVATE Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
TREE TRIMMING PERMIT Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor
PERSONAL PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS Finance and Admin Serv - City Assessor	(608) 364-6670 Second Floor
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX BILLING QUESTIONS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor

PICNIC SHELTER RESERVATIONS Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct.
PLUMBING PERMIT Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
POLICE DEPARTMENT Animal Control Chief's Office Crimestoppers Evidence Room Records Support Services	(608) 364-6800 (608) 364-5876 (608) 364-6807 (608) 362-7463 (608) 364-6834 (608) 364-6801 (608) 364-6859
POLLING LOCATION INFORMATION Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor
PROPERTY ASSESSMENTS Finance and Admin Serv - City Assessor	(608) 364-6670 Second Floor
PROPERTY MAINTENANCE COMPLAINTS Community Development - Comm/Housing Serv	(608) 364-6650 Third Floor
PUBLIC HOUSING Beloit Housing Authority	(608) 364-8740 210 Portland Avenue
REAL ESTATE TAXES  Payment - Rock County Treasurer  Questions - Finance and Admin Serv - City-Clerk Treasurer	(608) 757-5670 (608) 364-6660
RECREATION INFORMATION Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct.
RECYCLING/SOLID WASTE COLLECTION Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
RECYCLING PROGRAMS Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
ROTARY RIVER CENTER RESERVATIONS Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct.
SALESPERSONS, DOOR-TO-DOOR/VENDING Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor
SENIOR CENTER PROGRAMS-GRINNELL HALL Public Works - Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2875 631 Bluff Street

SEWER BACKUPS Public Works - Water Resources	(608) 364-2888 2400 Springbrook Ct.
SEWER/WATER BILL PAYMENTS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6663 Second Floor
SIDEWALK MAINTENANCE Public Works - Engineering	(608) 364-6690 2400 Springbrook Ct.
SITE PLAN REVIEW Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
SNOW REMOVAL Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
SOFTBALL PROGRAMS Public Works-Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct.
SOLID WASTE HAULER PERMITS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6681 Second Floor
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6664 Second Floor
STORMWATER BILLING Finance and Admin Serv - Accounting/Purchasing	(608) 364-5731 Second Floor
STREET CLOSURE PERMITS Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
STREET CUTS Public Works - Engineering	(608) 364-6690 2400 Springbrook Ct.
STREET LIGHTING Public Works - Engineering	(608) 364-6690 2400 Springbrook Ct.
STREET MAINTENANCE Public Works - Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.
SUBDIVISION INFORMATION Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
SWIMMING POOL, MUNICIPAL Krueger Pool	(608) 364-2877 1700 Hackett St.
TENNIS FACILITIES Public Works-Parks and Recreation	(608) 364-2890 2351 Springbrook Ct.
TERRACE TREE PLANTING/REMOVAL Public Works-Operations	(608) 364-2929 2351 Springbrook Ct.

TRAFFIC CITATIONS/TICKETS  Municipal Court	(608) 364-6613 Second Floor
TRAFFIC SIGNS Public Works-Engineering	(608) 364-6690 2400 Springbrook Ct.
TRANSIT SYSTEM INFORMATION Beloit Transit System	(608) 364-2870 1225 Willowbrook Rd
TREE TRIMMING PERMITS Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6681 Second Floor
VARIANCES - ZONING Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor
VOTER REGISTRATION Finance and Admin Serv - City Clerk-Treasurer	(608) 364-6680 Second Floor
WATER / SEWER BILLING Finance and Admin Serv - Accounting/Purchasing	(608) 364-5731 Second Floor
WATER SERVICE ISSUES Public Works-Water Resources	(608) 364-2888 2400 Springbrook Ct.
WEEDS Community Development - Comm/Housing Serv	(608) 364-6650 Third Floor
ZONING INFORMATION/VARIANCES Community Development - Planning/Building Serv	(608) 364-6700 Third Floor

# **POLLING PLACES**

\*\*City of Beloit Polling Places are as follows as of the date of the printing of this directory. For up-to-date information, please see the city website or myvote.wi.gov\*\*

LOCATION SUN VALLEY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 1650 Sun Valley Drive	<u>WARDS</u> 1, 2, 3, 4, 24, 25, 31
OUR SAVIOR'S LUTHERAN CHURCH 749 Bluff Street	5, 6, 7, 8, 26
KRUEGER-HASKELL MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE 1611 Hackett Street	9, 10, 11
FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH 801 Bushnell Street	12
BELOIT PUBLIC LIBRARY 605 Eclipse Boulevard	13, 14, 15, 16, 17
RIVER OF LIFE UNITED METH. CHURCH 2345 Prairie Avenue	18, 19, 20, 27
CENTRAL CHRISTIAN CHURCH 2460 Milwaukee Road	21, 22, 23, 28, 29, 30

Polls are open 7:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m. on Election Days

Ward maps and additional information regarding voting in the City of Beloit is found on the City website at beloitwi.gov.

# **ROCK COUNTY OFFICIALS**

SUPERVISOR	SUPERVISORY DISTRICT	CITY OF BELOIT WARD
Lou Peer 945 S. West St (608) 295-5210 louis.peer@co.rock.wi.us	9	1,24,25,31
Lori Marshall 1707 Hurst St (608) 290-7286 lori.marshall@co.rock.wi.us	11	7, 8, 9, 11
April Whitledge 1938 Portland Ave (608) 618-1904 april.whitledge@co.rock.wi.us	12	4, 5, 6, 26
Genia Stevens 2003 House St (608) 466-2056 genia.stevens@co.rock.wi.us	13	2, 3, 10
Philip Gorman 1718 Henderson Ave (608) 220-6435 philip.gorman@co.rock.wi.us	14	18, 19, 27
Kevin Leavy 1660 Royce Ave (608) 364-4525 kevin.leavy@co.rock.wi.us	15	15, 16, 17, 21, 29
Yuri Rashkin 629 Park Ave (608) 754-2424 yuri.rashkin@co.rock.wi.us	16	12, 13, 14
Kim Schneider 3557 Oak Lane Dr (608) 751-2791 kim.schneider@co.rock.wi.us	17	20, 22, 23, 28, 30

# **ROCK COUNTY GOVERNMENT OFFICIALS**

Rock County 51 South Main Street Janesville, WI 53545 https://www.co.rock.wi.us/

Official Contact Information

John Light (608) 757-5510 County Administrator countyadmin@co.rock.wi.us

Amanda Nelson (608) 743-2200

Clerk of Courts Amanda.Nelson@co.rock.wi.us

Lisa Tollefson (608) 757-5660

County Clerk Lisa.Tollefson@co.rock.wi.us

Curt Fell (608) 757-8000

County Sheriff Curt.Fell@co.rock.wi.us

Michelle Roettger (608) 757-5670

County Treasurer Michelle.Roettger@co.rock.wi.us

Dr. Agnieszka Rogalska Medical Examiner (Dane Co) (608) 757-5908

Jason Sanders (608) 575-5615

District Attorney (606) 373-3613

Sandra Disrud (608) 757-5650

Register of Deeds Sandra.Disrud@co.rock.wi.us

# STATE OFFICIALS

#### **GOVERNOR**

Tony Evers—Democrat 115 East Capitol, Madison, WI 53702 (608) 266-1212 <u>eversinfo@wisconsin.gov</u> Re-elected to a 4-year term expiring January 2027

#### STATE SENATOR—DISTRICT 11

Steve Nass—Republican Room 10 South, State Capitol P.O. Box 7882, Madison, WI 53707-7882 (608) 266-2635 or 800-578-1457 Sen.Nass@legis.wisconsin.gov

Re-elected to a 4-year term expiring January 2027

### STATE SENATOR-DISTRICT 15

Mark Spreitzer—Democrat
Room 126 South, State Capitol
P.O. Box 7882, Madison, WI 53707-7882
(608) 266-2253 or 800-334-1468 Sen.Spreitzer@legis.wisconsin.gov
Elected to a 4-year term expiring January 2027

#### STATE REPRESENTATIVE—DISTRICT 31

Ellen Schutt—Republican Room 316 North, State Capitol P.O. Box 8953, Madison, WI 53708-8952 (608) 237-9131 Toll Free: (888) 529-0031 Rep.Schutt@legis.wisconsin.gov

Elected to a 2-year term expiring January 2027

#### STATE REPRESENTATIVE—DISTRICT 45

Clinton Anderson—Democrat
Room 17 North, State Capitol
P.O. Box 8952, Madison, WI 53708-8952
(608) 237-9145 Toll Free: 888-534-0045
Rep.CAnderson@legis.wisconsin.gov
Elected to a 2-year term expiring January 2027

Website to determine your represented officials below

https://maps.legis.wisconsin.gov/

### FEDERAL OFFICIALS

#### PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Donald Trump — Republican The White House 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20500 (202) 456-1111 Elected to a 4-year term expiring January 2029

#### UNITED STATES SENATOR

Tammy Baldwin—Democrat Madison Office 30 W. Mifflin St., Suite 700, Madison, WI 53703 (608) 264-5338 Elected to a 6-year term expiring January 2031

#### UNITED STATES SENATOR

Ron Johnson—Republican Milwaukee Office 517 E. Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 408, Milwaukee, WI 53202 (414) 276-7282 Re-elected to a 6-year term expiring January 2029

# UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE FIRST CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

Bryan Steil—Republican Janesville Office—20 S. Main Street, Suite 10 Janesville, WI 53545 (608) 752-4050 Elected to a 2-year term expiring January 2027

# LOCAL INFORMATION OF INTEREST

Description Contact Information

Beckman Mill (608) 751-1551

11600 W. County Road H www.beckmanmill.org

Beloit College (608) 363-2000 700 College St. www.beloit.edu

Beloit Historical Society (608) 365-7835 845 Hackett St. beloithistorical society.com

Beloit International Film Festival (BIFF) (608) 312-4256 635 Third St. beloitfilmfest.org

Beloit Sky Carp Baseball (608) 362-2272
ABC Supply Stadium www.milb.com/beloit
217 Shirland Ave

Downtown Beloit Association (608) 365-0150 557 E. Grand Ave. www.downtownbeloit.com

Friends of Riverfront (608) 362-0964 1003 Pleasant St www.friendsofriverfront.com

Greater Beloit (608) 365-8835 Chamber of Commerce greaterbeloitchamber.org 635 Third St

Logan Museum of Anthropology (608) 363-2000 700 College St. www.beloit.edu/logan

Rock County Health Department—South (608) 364-2010 61 Eclipse Blvd. co.rock.wi.us/health

Visit Beloit (608) 365-4838 656 Pleasant St www.visitbeloit.com

NOTES		